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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 4:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 292234)

Attachments: 08-04510rd.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/16/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080124

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " AISP"FER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COmISSION
DIRECTORY
Christopher Vellanti THO052 cvellanti@aol.com No

Printcd on 7/16/2008 at 4:24:36 PM



CLK Official Filing****6/19/2008 3:50 PM il
| o

MatildaSSanders Y5¢ .08 - oY ps -PAn-TC

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:50 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted @ !@% ﬁ b?@; ’i -
g
Date and Time: 6/19/2008 3:48:00 PM !5 -é ‘l
Docket Number: 080124-TC
Filename / Path: 080124PATSvsm.doc
Crder Type: Cancel PAT / Current Yr
C

Order Canceling PATS

O faxed
O maily
Il emailed
| catified

LTy AT
".6.1.. l'r* r

DCCQH?H:}

~5329 JUN20E

FPSC-COMIAISSION CLERK




1 P

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080124

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS AN

DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes

Christopher Vellanti TH{)52 cvellanti@aol.com No

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(@embarqg.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecam.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Privijed on 6/20/2008 at 3:06:00 PM
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Docket No.(80124-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8591 by

Company: Christopher Vellanti

Christopher Vellanti, effective February 25, 2008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dmimistretve || Pastias ) Copsumer

NO. 085 32908

Official Filing Date: Expiration: - R
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) _ | | [ x i [ x 1 | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£ ian FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
8,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
Z1.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 3%
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - irman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prchearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK (911 ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: '

assigned the full Comrission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

N

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080124-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8591 by
Christopher Vellanti, effective February 25, 2008.
Company: Christopher Vellanti
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
*O)" indicates OPR) [ [ x| [ x ] 1 I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti chedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Stalf Assjgnments
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 04,/24/2008
2. Agenda NONE 05/06,/2008
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 05/27/2008
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/31/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL (&) ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date: 3/31/200

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 — Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080124-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 Title: Request for canceltation of PATS Certificate No. 8591 by
Christopher Vellanti, effective February 25, 2008.

Company: Christopher Vellanti

official Filing Date: ___ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Refaerred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘O indicates OPR) I ] [ x| P x| i | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CiK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850} 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Isler E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation 04/24/2008 | 05/08/2008
2. Agenda 05/06/2008 | 05/20/2008
3 PAA Order - Close if No Protest 05/27/2008 | 06/09/2008
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comwission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/28/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK a ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: g { M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: :
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )
9 S/tb{vd

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080124-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8591 by

Company: Christopher Vellanti

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(*()* indicates OPR)

Christopher Vellanti, effective February 25, 2008.

Expiration:

ADM CLK {CMP)

ECR GCL

PIF

RCA

SCR SGA

[T T x 1}

[ x |

[

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module B1(f)

Staff Assignments

OPR_Staff P Isler

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

m Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Counsel V McKay

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 05/08/2008
Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.

Staff Recommendation

05/08/2008

05/21/2008

Agenda

05/20/2008

06/03/2008

PAA Order - Close +if No Protest

06/09/2008

06/23/2008

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK

Staff

Prehearing Officer

Commnissioners

X

ED MM AG

SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: UT[ QM\P

Date: —Mﬂjﬁé / 08
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Docket No.080124-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8591 by
: Christopher Vellanti, effective February 25, 2008.

Company: Christopher Vellanti

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM CLK .ECR CCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
("()" indicates OPR) | | | Fox ] [ x 1] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates )
OPR Staff P Isler E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket SAME 07/31/2008
2.
3.
4.
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |(33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLX: 07/25/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK CT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the jidentical panel decides the case. Approved: ( / 7 [.qﬂ\f‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0772572008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No.Q60599-WU Date Docketed: 0%/05/2006 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Hillsborough
County by Pasco Utilities, Inc.

Company: Pasco Utilities, Inc.

P LU e el S L L N LSS raye L ur 41

yc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 057329 -47
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: __ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend;: _______
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) | ] I x 1 x 1 [ | | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. i chedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PILANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
s Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
itaff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
CRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
wcomnended assignments for hearing 30,
d/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
11 Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
aring Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
te filed with CCA: 36.
37.
itials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
it - irman Co tes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam .
L ED 0s AR a ™ ED DS AR CT ™

iere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
e identical panel decides the case. Approved:

vere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
signed the full Commission decides the case. )

fCCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/02/2006 at 9:21 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director [X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel (| Court Reporter
Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs  [XjStaff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services ||
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 060599-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Hillsborough County by Pasco Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 03/08/2007 }Pasco County 6:00 p. - 8:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam. |

ALL {ED [DS |AR |[CT {TW ALL |ED |DS |AR |[CT |TW

X

P i . . . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED|IDS {AR|CT |TWIADM ED [|DS JAR |CT |TW]ADM

p. 4
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060599-WU-00001-001




Case Assignment and SCACQUUTNY REROry ——
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complet®™~ ~

Docket No.060599-WU Date Docketed: 09/05/2006 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Hi11shorough
County by Pasco Utilities, Inc.

Company: Pasco Utilities, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: oo o
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
-O" indicates OPR) | 1 x i x | | x| 4 [ ]
i - and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(k) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Merta, S Bruce @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Lin M _Massoudi 1. * Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 09/05/2006
T _Rendell 2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 09/26,/2006
3 SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 10/01/2006
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 10/03,/2006
5. RCCA Audit Service Request NONE 10/03/2006
6 Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 11/02/2006
7 Audit Report Due NONE 12/04/2006
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 12/11/2006
9. Primnry Stf Report to ECO. & Rates for Analysi NONE 01/02/2007
10, Repression/(onservation Analvsis to Staff | NONE [ 01/09/2007
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 01/16/2007
12. Primmry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 01/23/2007
13. OPR Provides Lenal with Customer Notice Data NONE 01/30/2007
14.  EAW Notice Filed NONE 02/06,/2007
15. Jlecal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 02/06/2007
16. Customer Meoting NONE 03/05/2007
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/12/2007
18. Agenda NONE 04/24/2007
19. PAA Order NONE D5/14/2007
20. Protest Period Expires NONE 06/04/2007
21. Consunmating Order if No frotesi _NONE 06/07/2007
22. (Close Pocket or Revise CASR if Protested NONE 06/13/2007
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 10/05/2006 36.
37,
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Sectjon 3 - Chajrman Completes Assignments are as follows: C. R
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS | AR (9§ ™ ED DS AR T |1 W
X _ X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (Aol
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ) 1070572006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/24/2006 at 9:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 060599-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Pasco Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 03/08/2007 |03/05/2007 |Pasco County 6:00 p. - 8:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissicners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |DS |AR [CT |TW ALL |ED |DS [AR |CT |TW
X
i . . - .
Prehearing Comimissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED|DS |AR|CT | TW|ADM ED | DS |AR |CT |TW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060599-WU-00001-002
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Matilda Sanders 450 -07 ~OH Gl €O - (I
From: Pauline Evans
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 10:00 AM
To: CLK - Qrders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/11/2007 9:59:00 AM
Docket Number: 060599-WU
Filename / Path: 060599.co.lcb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state fl us
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Matilda Sanders FoC -~ 07 o‘-/ils Paa -cil
From: Pautine Evans
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2007 9:27 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/15/2007 9:25:00 AM
Docket Number: 060598-WU 23
Filename / Path: 0605990or.Ich.doc

M /9 hvé’“‘
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
AND FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state fl.us




